From: Ellen Angel

To: Penny Thompson
Subject: Re: Questions - preparation for next meeting
Date: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 6:15:37 PM

I'll try and send something tomorrow

Sent from my U.S.Cellular© Smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 6:03:14 PM

To: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Subject: RE: Questions - preparation for next meeting

Do you have something | can review prior to the meeting?
Anything for the agenda / packet?

From: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 5:58 PM

To: Penny Thompson <pthompson@-cariboumaine.org>
Subject: Re: Questions - preparation for next meeting

Yes, | will be there. | have gone through the entire list with answers and | hope some exhibits to
leave with council including a cost estimate from PCM

Sent from my U.S.Cellular© Smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 5:16:55 PM

To: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Subject: FW: Questions - preparation for next meeting

Good evening Ellen —
| am wondering if you had a chance to review the attached.

Do you still plan to attend the meeting on Monday August 267 | need to post the agenda Friday
morning.

Penny Thompson
City Manager
City of Caribou Maine


mailto:eangel@artifexae.com
mailto:pthompson@cariboumaine.org
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
mailto:pthompson@cariboumaine.org
mailto:eangel@artifexae.com

(207) 493 — 5961 (direct line)
pthompson@cariboumaine.org

From: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 8:27 PM

To: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Subject: Questions - preparation for next meeting

Good evening Ellen —

Since our last talk, Caribou has installed a new Chief of Police. He is having conversations with the
officers about the police station design. | talked to him today and he has not compiled all of these in
writing so | do not have those to share as part of this email but | do want to send a long list of
guestions that we need to address. Since there is no committee and all of this is falling to me ... | feel
the pressure!

Also since our last chat, | went on vacation so there was time to think.

| know that the questions really drill down into the numbers but | need to have a good understanding
of where we currently stand and where we are going.

Please let me know your thoughts / answers to the attached questions.

Penny Thompson

City Manager

City of Caribou Maine

(207) 493 — 5961 (direct line)

pthompson@cariboumaine.org

[This email comes from outside of your organization. Please be cautious opening or clicking on

any attachments or links.]
[This email comes from outside of your organization. Please be cautious opening or clicking
on any attachments or links. ]
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